

Lakeside Town Hall Meeting, December 16, 2020

Time of the meeting: 5:30 pm

Notes were taken by: Sara Sussman

Present at the meeting:

Committee members

Chair: Will Smith - present

Vice Chair: Julia Marino -present

Secretary: Sara Sussman -present

Treasurer: Emily Cuddy - absent

Social Chair: Lindsay Willmore - present

Webmaster: Matheus V. X. Ferreira - present

Garden Coordinator: Jessica Wilson -present

External Relations Delegate: Maria Curria -present

University

Kenneth Paulaski

ACC (American Campus Communities)

Mark Clemmons

Gloria Yuen

Residents

Daniel Zhou

Nancy Lu

Bilal Khadim

Book Club

-Exploring book club options and funding sources.

Events

-Ornament making activity is done, all the supplies were taken so it was a successful event. Next we will have a plant potting event, thanks to Jessica for dropping those off with Lindsay. They are sprouting roots as we speak and Lindsay will distribute them to people in the few weeks. There are a few more events on the horizon, wine and cheese and grad student appreciation will be coming up.

Garden

-Processing garden deposit refunds. We had full compliance with clean-up and refunds have been arranged.

-Proposed changes to Lakeside Constitution, Article III, Section 10.

The Garden Coordinator is responsible for the Lakeside community garden. The **Garden** Coordinator oversees the upkeep of the community garden, organizes garden cleanup and maintenance with members of the garden, maintains a mailing list for the gardeners, assigns plots for residents who wish to garden, and ~~will be~~ **is** the point of contact for any garden-related matters. ~~Prior to the opening of the community garden, the garden coordinator will act as an advisor and student representative to ACC. The g~~**Garden e**Coordinator must be present during **the** gardening season. The Garden Coordinator is responsible for co-administering Lakeside's Community Supported Agriculture (CSA) program. The CSA also depends on robust volunteer efforts from participating residents, and if insufficient volunteer help is available, the Committee may suspend its operation. **The Garden Coordinator shall, with Committee approval, set dues for garden membership. Any changes to these dues from those of the previous year must be approved by a majority of Committee members at a regular Committee meeting prior to the beginning of the gardening season for those changes to take effect.**

-These changes will be sent out to the residents in the meeting minutes. Then we will vote on these changes next month.

-Jessica has added an inventory of the tools that we have in the shed to the Lakeside garden website. This is to inform the residents that they do not need to buy tools in order to work in the garden. She also added information about the soil in the garden.

Open Forum